Republic of the Philippines
Department of Finance

PRIVATIZATION AND MANAGEMENT OFFICE

PMO Bids and Awards Committee

Procurement for Consulting Services for the Valuation of 649,198 Shares Owned by
the Republic of the Philippines (RoP) in NLEX Corporation (Rebid)
Solicitation No.: PMO-04-2023
Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) = Php 2,000,000.00

Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 is being issued to clarify, modify, and
amend certain provisions in the Bidding Documents, as follows:

A. CLARIFICATIONS ON THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS’ PMO-BAC RESPONSE
CLARIFICATIONS
Section 2.1 (a.iii) of Section II. Yes. Bidders shall submit a separate
Eligibility Documents requires a statement.

statement of the consultant specifying
its nationality but Annex “D” of
Section IV. Eligibility Forms there is
no such statement. Is there a specific
template or do we add the
confirmation that we are a Filipino
corporation?

Who will sign the statement of | The authorized representative shall
nationality? The authorized sign (the document).

representative or the corporate |
secretary? !

In Annex “C”, it allows other proof of | Bidders can submit the certificate of
submission such as clearance issued | completion or acceptance of work.
by the procuring entity, certificate of |

completion issued by the procuring

entity, and invoice/ official receipts

representing full payment of the ‘

completed project. However, the EDS |

requires the proof of completion to be i

submitted. May we request ‘

clarification on the inconsistency? |

| Can we also submit the invoice or the | Yes.

| OR representing full payment? |




May I confirm that the required
documents to be submitted is as
specified in Annex “C” and is not
limited to the certificate of
completion and acceptance only?

Yes.

There is a statement in Annex “D”
that “on-call” personnel is allowed in
the event that the team members are
not sufficient or there are less than
three (3) team members who cannot
qualify. Is the contract between the
company and the “on-call” personnel
sufficient evidence?

Is there a specific template with
regards to the letter of commitment?

Prospective bidders may submit the
contract or any other equivalent
document signifying agreement of the
| key staff to be nominated to the

' project. (please see amended Annex D)

There is no specific template for the
letter of commitment.

| Do we have to submit the proof of

| authority of the authorized

| signatories such as Board Resolution
| or Secretary’s Certificate?

Yes.
\

| Most of the projects that we have are
bound by NDAs and some of these

| projects are public equity transactions
 that have not been disclosed yet.

' When listing down these projects in

| the statement of ongoing projects, can
1 it be on a blind basis, or the specifics

| are required?

|

The amount is essential for the
computation of the prospective
bidder’s financial status. In case of

- confidential projects, prospective
bidders can just put the amount of the

- contract, the duration, and date of

- contract. For the copies of the contracts
which is required for post-

| qualification, the document may be
redacted.

For the statement of key staff, there is

| a statement that says that the

| consultants are registered

 professionals authorized by the
appropriate regulatory body to
practice their profession. Can we get

| an example, for our reference, of

| which regulatory body are you

' thinking of for this requirement?

- For licensed professionals such as

~ engineers, the regulatory body is PRC.

' For consultants, the regulatory body as
applicable based on the submitted CVs

- of the team members assigned to the

| project.




In view of the issuance of this Bid Bulletin, the schedule of procurement
activities shall be rescheduled as follows:

PROCUREMENT ORIGINAL REVISED SCHEDULE
ACTIVITY SCHEDULE
Deadline for payment of February 21, 2022 February 27, 2022
bidding documents fee. (Tuesday), 12:00 P.M. (Monday), 9:00 A.M.
Deadline for submission February 22, 2022 February 27, 2022
and receipt of Expression of | (Wednesday), 10:00 (Monday), 10:00 A.M.
Interest and Preliminary AM.
Evaluation of Eligibility
Documents
Pre-Bid Conference (Open | March 1, 2023 March 3, 2023 (Friday),
i to shortlisted bidders only) | (Wednesday), 10:00 10:00 A.M.
‘. A.M.

Deadline for submission | March 9, 2023 March 10, 2023
and receipt of Bids | (Thursday), 10:00 A.M. | (Friday), 10:00 A.M.

This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the Bidding Documents. Any provisions in
the Bidding Documents inconsistent herewith is hereby amended, modified and
superseded accordingly.

For information and guidance of all concerned.

Issued this 20% day of February 2023.

MARIA ]EMEW: ZABALA
PMO-BA{ Chairperson




ANNEX “D”

REVISED
STATEMENT OF KEY STAFF
Name of Consultant
Business Address
F:eld.of ; Name of Position in Number of Highest
Expertise/ Years of Experience g o3 A s 34 ; ; ;
; 5 : Similar Project | the Similar Training Educational | Nationality
Name of in Position Attained ; ; ;
Personnel Involved Project Experience Attainment

It is hereby confirmed that the above consultants are registered professionals authorized by the appropriate
regulatory body to practice their profession.

Note

1. Should the personnel mentioned above are “on-call” or not a permanent employee of the consulting firm, please
submit letter of commitment as evidence that said personnel agreed to be nominated.
2. This shall be supported by curriculum vitae of each nominated key personnel, in accordance with Section 2.1
(a)(iii) of Section II. Eligibility Documents.

Submitted by:

Name and Signature of the Authorized Representative of Bidder

Company Name:

Position:
Date:
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